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From: My Biddeford

To: kri@woodedlaw.com; jbennett@biddefordmaine.org
Subject: FOAA Request
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:19:56 PM

August 28, 2017
Dear City Solicitor Keith Jacques and City Manager Jim Bennett:
This is a request under the Freedom of Access Act.

We request the copies of following public records in electronic form. We understand you may
need to redact some information.

A) Any public record associated with the planning or scheduling of the August 29, 2017
special council meeting.

B) Any other public record associated with the August 29, 2017 special council meeting.

Thank you.

Team MyBiddeford.com

PO Box 416
Biddeford, ME
04005



mailto:mybiddeford@gmail.com

mailto:krj@woodedlaw.com

mailto:jbennett@biddefordmaine.org

http://mybiddeford.com/




From: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org

To: Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: RE: Special Meeting Aug 29

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:54:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks and yes. You are too good...can you post the agenda so it says no action?

James (. Bennett, JCMA-CM

City Manager

Biddeford, Maine

Please note the change in email address to James.Bennett@biddefordmaine.org
Phone 207.284.9313

FAX 207.571.0678

Follow me on Twitter: https://twitter.com/BiddMECityMgr
www.biddefordmaine.org

Under Maine's Freedom of Access (‘Right to Know") law, all email and email attachments
received or prepared for matters concerning City business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made
confidential by law. If you have received this message in error, please notify this office
immediately by return email. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

City of Biddeford, Maine

From: Morris, Carmen

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Bennett, James <James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Special Meeting Aug 29

Jim -

I have posted this meeting on the City Calendar (on the website). Do you want this also
posted m Granicus?

Carvumen . Monnia, C:.ty. Clenk
P.O. Box 586

205 Main Street

Biddeford, ME 04005

Tel: (207) 284-9307

Fax: (207) 571-0701

Carmen.morris@biddefordmaine.org




mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:Carmen.morris@biddefordmaine.org









Follow the Biddeford City Clerk’s Office on Twitter: BiddMECityClerk

From: Bennett, James

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Contact all Councilors <ContactallCouncilors@Biddefordmaine.org>

Cc: Morris, Carmen <Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org>; Jacques, Keith <krj@woodedlaw.com>
Subject: Special Meeting Aug 29

Council,

At the request of Alan and John, please mark your calendar for a special ex. Session (no
action) meeting this Tuesday at 6 PM for economic development. In another confidential email, |
will be providing you additional information.

James (. Bennett, JCMA-CM

City Manager

Biddeford, Maine

Please note the change in email address to James.Bennett@biddefordmaine.org
Phone 207.284.9313

FAX 207.571.0678

Follow me on Twitter: https:/twitter.com/BiddMECityMgr
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



mailto:ContactallCouncilors@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:krj@woodedlaw.com

mailto:James.Bennett@biddefordmaine.org

https://twitter.com/BiddMECityMgr

http://www.biddefordmaine.org/




From: Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: RE: Special Meeting Aug 29

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:54:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes....I will take care of all that

Caruvmen J. Monnia, City Clenh

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

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Morris, Carmen <Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Special Meeting Aug 29

Thanks and yes. You are too good...can you post the agenda so it says no action?

James A. Bennett, ICMA-CM

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
posted in Granicus?

Carvmen J. Monnia, City Clenh
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

Cc: Morris, Carmen <Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org>; Jacques, Keith <kri@woodedlaw.com>
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

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:01:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks!

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

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Bennett, James <James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org>
Subject: RE: Special Meeting Aug 29

Yes....I will take care of all that

Carmen J. Monnis, City Clenk
P.O. Box 586

205 Main Street

Biddeford, ME 04005

Tel: (207) 284-9307

Fax: (2()7) )71 ()7()1

Follow the Blddefm d City Clerk’s Ofﬁce on Twitter: BiddMECityClerk



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

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:52:15 AM
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






From: Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: CONFIDENTIAL: Draft of PP; more tomorrow
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:19:03 AM

Your message
To: Stevenson, Daniel
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Draft of PP; more tomorrow
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:59:31 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:19:03 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: CONFIDENTIAL: Handout
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:19:54 AM

Your message
To: Stevenson, Daniel
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Handout
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:09:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:19:54 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: Kendi.Norton@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: CONFIDENTIAL: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:04:46 AM

Your message
To: Norton, Kendi
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:54:59 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:04:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Kendi.Norton@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: CONFIDENTIAL: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:01:12 AM

Your message
To: Stevenson, Daniel
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:54:59 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:01:12 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: Victoria.Foley@Biddefordmaine.or

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: Special Meeting Aug 29
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:51:09 PM

Your message
To: Foley, Victoria
Subject: Special Meeting Aug 29
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:46:48 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:51:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Victoria.Foley@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: Kendi.Norton@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:45:55 AM

Your message
To: Norton, Kendi
Subject: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:43:48 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:45:55 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Kendi.Norton@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

To: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: Read: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:43:54 AM

Your message
To: Stevenson, Daniel
Subject: ex.ses.options.8.29.17.pptx
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:43:48 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:43:54 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Daniel.Stevenson@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org




From: James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org

To: ContactallCouncilors@Biddefordmaine.org

Cc: Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org; krj@woodedlaw.com
Subject: Special Meeting Aug 29

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:46:48 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

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

Under Maine's Freedom of Access (‘Right to Know™) law, all email and email attachments
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

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission
in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately
notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government business may be
classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.



mailto:James.Bennett@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:ContactallCouncilors@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:Carmen.Morris@Biddefordmaine.org

mailto:krj@woodedlaw.com









